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PHARM D/INTERNSHIP/2023 Date : 14/12/2023
To,

FORTIS HOSPITALS MULUND,

BHANDPUR WEST,

MUMBALI.

Respected Sir/Madam,

SUB: Requisition Letter To our Pharm D Student for Interhship at your Esteemed
Hospital - Reg,

With reference to the subject cited, I wish to request you to provide the internship training
to, Ms. Yogavarshini Karthikeyan, VI Pharm D student at your esteemed hospital for a Period
of 3 Months. So, kindly permit them to avail their internship training. I assure you that our
student will not disturb the routine hospital activities.

Thanking You,

JKK MUNIRAJAH MEDICAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION
ANNA! JKK SAMPOORANI AMIAL COLLEGE OF PHARMACY
ETHIRMEDU, KOMARAPALAYAM - 638 183.
NAMAKKAL DISTRICT. TAMILNADU. INDIA.




Yogavadrshini Karthikeyan & 73an

Respected Sir I hereby had attached bonafide
from our depdrtment HOD regarding our
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Dedr Yogavdrshini

We confirmed your internship at Fortis Hospital, Mulund for
d period of 3 months effective 13*h Jan’23.

Regards

Rahul Narkar

From: Yogdvarshini Karthikeyan <yogavarshinikarthikeyan@
gmdil.com>

Sent: 07 Jdnuary 2023 15:38

To: RAHUL NARKAR <rahul.narkar@fortisheatthcdre.com>
Subject: Bonafide regarding internship :
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Dr. N.SENTHILKUMAR,
PRINCIPAL
JKK MUNIRAJAH MEDICAL RESEARCH FOUNDLTION
ANNALJKK SAMPOORAN! AMMAL COLLEGE OF PHARWACY
ETHIRMEDU, KOMARAPALAYAM - 638 “83.
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Fortis Hospitals Limited

Mulund Goregaon Link Road

Bhandup (West), Mumbai 400 078, India
Tel :91-22-4365 4365

Emergency No. : 91-22-4111 4111
Website : www.fortishealthcare.com

{2 Fortis Q

Organization Accredited
by Joint Commission Interational

Advanced Clinical Pharmacy Training Program
Certificate

This is to certify that
MS. YOGAVARSHINI K S

has successfully completed 700 Hoursio‘f' Advanced Clinical Pharmacy Training Programme
in Clinical Pharmacy practice offered by Fortis Hospitals Limited, Mulund, Mumbai during
the period of 13.01.2023 to 11.04.2023. o

We strongly recommend her for the service rendered to us with covering the following areas

Ward round participation and Provide inpatient pharmaceutical services

Treatment chart review

Medication history interview/ Medication Reconciliation

Drug Information

Detection and management of adverse drug reactions

Provide counseling and health education to the patients

Therapeutic intervention, interact with the specialist and Prescribing clinicians to discuss on
Pharmaco- Therapeutics/ Appropriateness of therapy

Discuss with clinician/health professional to provide better patient care.

£ EFEEEEEE

\
(.= ’
! /
Dr. Manisha Pathak Mr. Satish Patil
Head- Medical Services SBU HR Head
Fortis Hospital, Mulund Fortis Hospital, Mulund
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Dr. N. SENTHILKUMAR,
PRINCIPAL,

JKK MUNIRAJAH MEDICAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION
ANNAI JKK SAMPOGRAN! AMMAL COLLEGE OF PHARMACY,
ETHIRMEDU, KOMARAPALAYAM - 638 183,
NAMAKKAL DISTRICT, TAMILNADU.
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